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Mike Cantwell

From: aplimgr@vcci.jp
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 3:54 AM
To: Mike Cantwell
Subject: [VCCI Registration of Product Conformity]Certification of report

This email originated from external source. Exercise cauƟon before opening aƩachments, clicking links, or exchanging 
informaƟon. 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
                  RegistraƟon of Product Conformity 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
RegistraƟon of Product Conformity has been accepted. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Report No.:2023104185 
Acceptance No.:2021063282 
 
<Contact person's informaƟon> 
<Member's profile> 
Member number:1316 
Company name:Network Engines Inc, DBA "NEI", & DBA "Unicom Engineering Inc." 
Address:25 Dan Rd. Canton, MA 02021 USA 
<Responsible person> 
Department:Regulatory Compliance 
Name:Mike Cantwell 
E‐mail:mike.cantwell@unicomengineering.com 
<Contact person> 
Address:25 Dan Rd Canton, Ma. 02021 USA 
Department:Regulatory Compliance 
Name:Mike Cantwell 
Phone:972‐633‐3417 
FAX:972‐633‐3499 
E‐mail:mike.cantwell@unicomengineering.com 
<Recipient of Acceptance NoƟce> 
Department:Regulatory Compliance 
E‐mail:mike.cantwell@unicomengineering.com 
 
Applied VCCI Rule:VCCI 32‐1 
 
ReporƟng type:add 
General Name of Equipment:Server 
ClassificaƟon of Equipment and classificaƟon code:Class A / ClassificaƟon code A2 Product type (Model No.):E‐2900 R6 
<Brand(1)> 
 
Name of the brand supplier: 
Member number of the supplier: 
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Product type (Model No.) of the branded Equipment: 
<Brand(2)> 
modify 
Name of the brand supplier:Veritas Technologies LLC Member number of the supplier:3668 Product type (Model No.) of 
the branded Equipment:VER5000CYP <Brand(3)> 
 
Name of the brand supplier: 
Member number of the supplier: 
Product type (Model No.) of the branded Equipment: 
<Brand(4)> 
 
Name of the brand supplier: 
Member number of the supplier: 
Product type (Model No.) of the branded Equipment: 
<Brand(5)> 
 
Name of the brand supplier: 
Member number of the supplier: 
Product type (Model No.) of the branded Equipment: 
Member number of a test laboratory:720 Nemko USA Inc. 
Name of the tesƟng laboratory: 
<Measurement facility registraƟon number> 1. Radiated EMI measurement below 1GHz facility: (10m) 2. Radiated EMI 
measurement above 1GHz facility: (3m) 3. Mains port conducted EMI measurement facility: 
4. Wired network port and other port Conducted EMI measurement facility: 
5. ArƟcle 15 registered laboratory:A‐0338 6. This compliance verificaƟon test was conducted at the installaƟon site of 
users.: 
Date of tesƟng:2023‐03‐21 
Serial No. of the test report:PRJ0029749‐3TRFEMC Reason for addiƟon/modificaƟon:Adding Veritas VER5000CYP 
 
VCCI comment: 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
VCCI Council 
URL    : 
hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2Furldefense.proofpoint.com%2Fv2%2Furl%3Fu%3
DhƩp‐3A__www.vcci.jp_%26d%3DDwICJg%26c%3DeuGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf‐
v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM%26r%3Dhqz50oIUyy8rGEwORkrkKtLGXVE0ljiGuVYRM‐
I5N7s36anG851xb4zTN8k1lCSk%26m%3DwtbrofCszWMGlƩlxsTEwW0zy7ELsFrBRKm172zniig%26s%3DLyTsHsV8Nt_U1P
wNF7tmsalr6XhKyOrn1RyTC5EJbiw%26e%3D&data=05%7C01%7Cmike.cantwell%40unicomengineering.com%7C14d899
b2b43f4f1884c508db5cf52d49%7C925ea9bc7a9d4ecb8572a438ĩ64777b%7C0%7C0%7C638205980330731697%7CUnk
nown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7
C%7C&sdata=9xvIogb18iFNuLfsejGGgnbF84Igk5D8x4YurZgNz48%3D&reserved=0 
E‐mail : aplimgr@vcci.jp 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 
This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint EssenƟals. Visit the following link to report this email as 
spam: 
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hƩps://nam11.safelinks.protecƟon.outlook.com/?url=hƩps%3A%2F%2FaƩseg.cloud‐
protect.net%2Findex01.php%3Fmod_id%3D11%26mod_opƟon%3Dlogitem%26mail_id%3D1685001227‐
0m29MjRGDc43%26r_address%3Dmike.cantwell%2540unicomengineering.com%26report%3D1&data=05%7C01%7Cmik
e.cantwell%40unicomengineering.com%7C14d899b2b43f4f1884c508db5cf52d49%7C925ea9bc7a9d4ecb8572a438ĩ647
77b%7C0%7C0%7C638205980330731697%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJ
BTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kgiqt63d%2Fl8T6L8ohM2wAsC4Uw2JZJ5Ki9JEZj5GI4Q%3
D&reserved=0 


